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Mr, Robert Fitzgerald, Director
Cuyahoza Heiro heusing Authority
1441 Slest 25 Street

Cleveland, Chio 44113

Dear Mr, Fitzgerald:

¥ie have reviewed yowr revised Dwsellinz Lease acdapted by 2esoluticn

26~77 and advise that we. cannct concur in item 6 as written., Federal
Regulations as published in otice Hii 75~36 (LMA) reguire that speecial cherges
and rent be treated as separate items. By reoguiring that tenant pay-

ments be allocated Iirst loward special chersges, then deposits, and

finally rent you are circumventing federal rezulation which we cannot

condone,

Althouzh collection of special charzes and deposiis may be difficul:,
the Authority should utilize the leace provicions and courts in crder
to collect these payments. Under no circumsiances will wz permit an
Authority to allecate rent payments to special charges and then attempt
to evicl tenants for non-pyment ¢f rent, wrich is a possible cutcome
of youwr leases This item must be revised in order to ccmply with the
revised lease for the Low-Income Housing Prosrame

Sincerely,
, 'Z-"umvo j %;L <

arles ?/ Lucas,
Directorv



